
From: King, Roderick
To: Planning
Cc: Matthew Thompson
Subject: Bank House Ref NYM/2018/0526/FL
Date: 29 April 2021 11:17:17
Attachments: PTA 1786 P101 - Floorplans, Section and Elevations as Proposed.pdf

Dear Sirs,

please see attached revised plan for link extension and alterations to garage at the rear of
Bank House, Grosmont , North Yorks.

Following conversations with Wendy/Megan/Justine about the revised foundation height
by 353mm and the necessity to ensure adequate and minimum headroom for the ground
and first floor ceilings, there is a small increase in height to accommodate this to maintain
the approved slate roof and structure. We assume that this information is sufficient to
ascertain the required action and correct amendment procedure required.

 I believe we have already submitted the "non material amendment form" for  the
rendering of the brickwork but this awaits a fee payment.

Thank you for your help in these matters.

Roderick King
To view the terms under which this email is distributed, please go to:- 
http://leedsbeckett.ac.uk/disclaimer/email/

mailto:R.King@leedsbeckett.ac.uk
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
mailto:matthew@thompsonarchitecture.co.uk
http://leedsbeckett.ac.uk/disclaimer/email/
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Notes:-


• Do not scale this drawing. Only figured dimensions are to be taken off 
this drawing.


• All dimensions are to be verified on-site and TA must be informed of 
any discrepancies.


• This drawing is copyright and for use on the project only.
• This drawing is to be used soley for the information titled. For other 


information refer to the specification, cross referenced drawings and 
the Health and Safety plan.


• Construction staff and operatives must ensure the principal contractor 
has provided thorough and accurate information on all Health and 
Safety aspects relating to the designs identified on this drawing 
including the review of:- Designers/contractors risk assessments, 
method statements, permit to work and preconstruction information.
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